
From: OB, AgencyServiceProcurements
To: Micheals, Lori
Subject: RE: Notice of Forthcoming Procurement Form, 126570, has been approved.
Date: Friday, September 26, 2025 1:30:14 PM

Good afternoon, Lori.
 
The Procurement Announcement Form or The Notice of Forthcoming Procurements Form
submitted to our office on September 26, 2025, has been reviewed by the Contracts Division. 
After completion of the review, it has been determined that Comptroller Operations will not be
providing a representative to participate in this project.  However, please feel free to contact our
office with any questions or concerns that relate to the fiscal aspects of this procurement. 
 
Thank you,
 
Debra Hoffman | Contract Management Supervisor 
Bureau of Payable Services | Contracts Division | Procurement Unit 
Pennsylvania Office of the Budget | Office of Comptroller Operations 

555 Walnut St., 9th Floor | Harrisburg PA 17101 
Phone: 717.425.6690 
www.budget.pa.gov
 

Commonwealth agency personnel: Visit the self-help Bureau of Payable Services
Portal for news, instructional materials, reference material/policies, forms, and
FAQ’s.
 
 
This e-mail (including any files transmitted with it) is intended solely for the use of the individuals or entities
to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential or privileged information.  Any use, distribution,
copying or other disclosure of this e-mail by or to any individual or entity other than those to whom it was
sent is prohibited.  If you received this e-mail in error, please immediately return it to the sender and
completely delete it from your e-mail system.
 
“Feeling gratitude and not expressing it is like wrapping a present and
not giving it.”  William Arthur Ward
 
From: RA-pa-emarketplace@pa.gov <RA-pa-emarketplace@pa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 12:59 PM
To: GS, pa-emarketplace <RA-pa-emarketplace@pa.gov>; Micheals, Lori <lmicheals@pa.gov>
Cc: RA-rfpbsbo@pa.gov; OB, AgencyServiceProcurements <RA-AgencySvcProcure@pa.gov>
Subject: Notice of Forthcoming Procurement Form, 126570, has been approved.

 
This is an automated notification of Notice of Forthcoming Procurement form, 126570.
This form is Approved. It can be found Here
Note: Approved KMM 09/26/2025

Please consider this as authorization for the Notice of forthcoming procurement as
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requested.


